

www.CorvetteMarqueClub.com

#### 2012/2013 Board/Chairpersons/Contacts



President Stan Trask (425) 557-8282

Stan@CorvetteMargueClub.com

Activities 2-Year Board Ken Jones (425) 338-2198



Ken@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Vice President Lorrie Montgomery (206) 619-5492

Lorrie@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

1-Year Board Oran Petersen (425) 277-6141



Oran@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



Secretary
Jan Harris
(425) 883-3462

Past President Steve Yabroff (425) 486-4458



Jan@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Steve@CorvetteMargueClub.com



Treasurer Lyal Schlotterbeck (425) 413-8848

Lyal@CorvetteMargueClub.com

On Your Marque is a monthly publication of the Corvette Marque Club of Seattle. Permission to reprint any material herein is granted provided full credit is given On Your Marque and the authors.

http://www.CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Committe	e Chairpers	ons, Conta	icts & Event Coordinators
Activities	Ken Jones	(425) 338-2198	Ken@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Adopt-A-Highway	John R.Thomas	(425) 747-0431	John@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Activities	IXCII JUIICS	(423)	330-2170	Nen @ Cor vetternal que Club.com
Adopt-A-Highway	John R.Thomas	(425)	747-0431	John@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Ads & Ask Mechanic	<b>Dennis Montgomery</b>	(425)	806-4613	Dennis@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Charity	Billi Trask	(425)	557-8282	Billi@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Communication	Oran Petersen	(425)	277-6141	Oran@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Historian	Ben Benninghoff	(425)	275-1607	BenBenn@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Newsletter	Oran Petersen	(425)	277-6141	Oran@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Parades	Jim McDonnell	(425)	753-6658	Jim@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Radios	<b>Lorrie Montgomery</b>	(425)	806-4613	Lorrie@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
SIS	Terry&Karen Myers	s(425)	280-5901	SIS@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Web Master	Bob Bunn	(425)	818-0203	Webmaster@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Membership	<b>Dennis Montgomery</b>	(425)	806-4613	Dennis@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Mem. Apparel	Carol Feveryear	(425)	788-0346	Carol@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
Mem. Database	Gary Main	(425)	881-6198	Gary@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Representatives

NCRS	Stan Trask	(425) 557-8282	Stan@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
NWACC	Ken Jones	(425) 338-2198	Ken@CorvetteMarqueClub.com
NCM	Wes Holmes	(425) 255-5837	Wes@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

#### **Table of Contents**

Cover - Steve & Kathy Murdock's 2001 Convertible	1
2012/2013 Board/Chairpersons/Contacts	2
A View Through The Split Window	4
CMCS General Meeting	5
CMCS Board Meeting	5
Cover - Steve & Kathy Murdock's 2001 Black C5 Convertible	6
Upcoming Activities	
Frank Olsheski Memorial Trophy	9
Technical Corner - Track Electronics & Timing Systems	
"A" Team Home Inspection, Inc. (advertisement)	11
2012 Autocross Schedule	11
CMCS President's Tour & Charity Barbecue	12
Seattle In September 2012	13
The Membership Tachometer	14
Seattle in September 2012 Flyer	15
Lee Johnson Chevrolet - Sponsor	16
Speedway Chevrolet - Proud Sponsor of CMCS	17
XXX All Corvette Show & Burger Bash	18
CMCS General Membership Meeting Minutes	19
Laps From the Past or "Marque in Time"	22
Richard Worthen Wins Class at Vintage Races Car Corral	25
Coldwell Banker - Teri Lane - Realtor (advertisement)	25
	26
3rd Annual Lee Johnson All Corvette Show - Event Report	26
August Birthdays	
Dessert Contest Results - Perrigo Park Picnic	28
National Corvette Museum News	
Parades - 2012	30
August 2012 Calendar	
September 2012 Calendar	
Club Address	
Advertising Rates (Classified and Commercial)	
Subscription Rates	32

#### Valve Cover Races at Classical Glass 5-Star Show

Friday August 10, 2012

Clover Park Technical College- Lakewood WA
For \$5 you can participate in the races.
Socialize with and Support another Corvette Club
Details: Oran@CorvetteMargueClub.com

CMCS is supporting this event with our track and manpower.



# A View Through The Split Window

by President Stan Trask



We are off to a GREAT start to summer! The weather has finally started to become "Corvette Weather" as witnessed by a large crowd of CMCS Members who attended the July 4th CMCS Member Appreciation Picnic and General Meeting. A great day of fun, food and fellowship was had by all and I would like to thank Mike and Bonnie Roylance for all of their efforts in making the 4th of July event happen again this year! The weather gods smiled on CMCS once again for the July 14th Lee Johnson All Corvette Show & Shine - Over 80 beautiful Corvettes gathered at Lee Johnson Chevrolet in Kirkland and the show, under the direction of Dennis and Lorrie Montgomery, came off without a hitch (as usual!) Thanks to Lorrie and Dennis for all of their efforts! Thanks as well to our generous CMCS Sponsor, Lee Johnson Chevrolet for putting on the event and supplying all of the trophies as well as food and drinks for the large crowd.

The parade season is well under way and thanks to Jim McDonnell for all of his efforts in organizing the cars for each of the parades throughout the summer! The highlight of the parade season is always the Seafair Torchlight Parade on July 28th, seen by hundreds of thousands throughout the region. If you have an interest in participating in one of the upcoming parades, please contact Jim for details at Jim@CorvetteMarqueClub.com. By the time you receive this newsletter, you will need to act fast so you don't miss the Snoqualmie Valley Tour to be hosted by Butch and Carol Feveryear on Sunday, August 5th. This is a chance for those of you who must work on Saturday's to get your car out on the road for a great tour and lunch. Also in August you will not want to miss the Presidents Mystery Tour and Charity Barbecue to be held on Saturday, August 18th. 100% of the proceeds from this event go to benefit the Dee Esping Charity Fund, so please give this event the consideration it deserves! More information is available in the Newsletter and on the CMCS Website. On August 26th, Dennis and Lorrie Montgomery are organizing the 8th Annual Triple XXX All Corvette Show and Burger Bash. This has become one of the largest all Corvette shows in the region and the Triple XXX Drive Inn in Issaguah provides a classic location for this great event. Mark your calendars now so you don't miss this one! That leads us into the premier event for CMCS with Seattle in September to be held September 7th - 9th. Planning for this great event is in the final stages

and Terry and Karen Myers and the SIS Committee have been working very hard to make this event a memorable one! There is still time to register for this great event and additional details can be found in the newsletter and on the CMCS Website.

You will read elsewhere in this issue of OYM that the CMCS Board of Directors has made a change to the way that the annual recipient of the Frank Olsheski Award is chosen. The intent is to have the CMCS Membership involved in the selection of the recipient of this prestigious annual award. Lastly, special thanks to our sponsor Lee Johnson Chevrolet in Kirkland and Speedway Chevrolet in Monroe for their continued support of CMCS. As you're getting your Corvette ready for the summer driving season, please give them your support and business whenever you need service on your vehicle or when you are ready to buy that next Corvette or any other vehicle! Keep the Shiny Side Up!

Stan

# **CMCS General Meeting**



Saturday August 11th 9:00 am Old Country Buffet - Factoria 4022 Factoria Square Mall Southeast Bellevue, WA 98006 (425) 644-5499

Info: Ken Jones Ken@corvettemarqueclub.com

#### **CMCS Board Meeting**

Wednesday August 8th 5:30 pm food, 6:15 pm meeting

Redmond Family Pancake House
17621 Redmond Way Redmond, WA 98052
(425) 883-0922 All Members Welcome
Info: Lorrie@CorvetteMarqueClub.com



#### Cover - Steve & Kathy Murdock's 2001 Black C5 Convertible



Kathy and I have always loved Corvettes. Kathy's dad ordered a new Stingray in 1966. It was a hardtop with the 427/425 HP engine and side exhaust. It was in the family for over 20 years and we all wish we still had it. Her dad was involved with the SCCA back in the 60's and Kathy used to attend the

races with him. He would always drive his Corvette to races, such as Laguna Seca and other local events.

One of the more unusual things he did with the Corvette was pulling their ski boat from San Jose to Clear Lake every summer. He put on quite the show every time he attempted to pull the boat out of the water.

Our first Corvette was a 1991 C4 with an automatic transmission we purchased in 1995. It was a nice car but it wasn't that comfortable and it did not have a lot of power so we sold it after only 2 years.

I have owned motorcycle since 1969, and Kathy started riding with me in 2000. Our rides would usually be for seven to ten days and we would cover about 2500 miles during that time. However we found that the weather was very unpredictable and being on a motorcycle in those conditions could be a major issue. We found that out the hard way during a sand storm in Arizona a few years ago.

We had planed another 10-day motorcycle trip through the Southwest this past May but at the last minute we decided to leave the



motorcycles and just drive the car. I am glad we did because once again the weather would have been an issue with 60 MPH winds.

During that trip we spent two days in Prescott Arizona where I met this guy at our hotel who had a very nice yellow 1976 Corvette. That car and our conversation started me thinking about owning another Corvette.

So two weeks after we got home I had sold both the Harleys and I started looking for our new Corvette.

Our next Corvette had to be a C5 convertible with a six speed transmission and the color had to be red or black.

I found a black 2001 in Portland that had only 23,000 miles on it and was in great condition. The prior owner had installed everything I would have wanted installed on the car. It had quad tip Borla exhaust, Bassani X pipe, ZO6 wheels and air intake.

Kathy was not sure she would like driving a manual transmission again but after her first drive she loved it.

Now we have to take turns driving the convertible so Kathy came up with a very simple schedule for sharing the Corvette. She gets to drive it on all the sunny days and I get it when it rains.

Kathy and I love driving our Corvette and look forward to many years of enjoyment.

# **Upcoming Activities**

Red dates are CMCS Events.

#### August 2012

- 8/4 <u>Magnolia Parade</u> (See page 30 in this newsletter)
- 8/5 <u>Snoqualmie Valley Tour</u> (See page 26 in this newsletter)
- 8/8 CMCS Board Meeting (See page 5 in this newsletter)
- 8/10 CGCC 5-Star Event Valve Cover Races supported by CMCS members at Clover Park School in Tacoma.
- 8/10-12 **5-Star Classic Event** by Classical Glass Corvette Club, Tacoma Wa. 22nd Annual @ Clover Park Technical College, Lakewood Wa. <a href="http://www.classicalglasscorvetteclub.com/">http://www.classicalglasscorvetteclub.com/</a> www.classicalglasscorvetteclub.com/5-Star Weekend.html
- 8/12 Classical Glass 5-Star Autocross Shelton Airport (See page 11 in this newsletter)

0/10	(See page 12 in this newsletter)
8/24-20	6 <b>Thunder Under the Sun</b> by British Columbia Corvette Club, Sun Peaks Resort. <i>Note: This is a replacement for the cancelled Thunder in the Mountains Event of past years</i> . For a flyer & Registration form go to <a href="http://www.bccorvetteclub.ca">http://www.bccorvetteclub.ca</a>
8/25	Monroe Parade (See page 30 in this newsletter)
8/26	Capital City Vette Fest, Olympia, WA. LeMay Museum.For details go to:
	http://www.corvettesdeolympia.org/ content.aspx?page_id=22&club_id=217480&module_id=117064
8/26	XXX All Corvette Show & Burger Bash (See page 18 in this newsletter)
	September 2012
9/6-9	<b>Tahoe Tour 44</b> by Fresno Corvette Club in Reno. For details go to <a href="https://www.corvettesoffresno.com">www.corvettesoffresno.com</a>
9/7-9	Seattle In September 2012 (See page 13 in this newsletter)
9/12	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
9/16	NWACC Autocross - Shelton Airport (See page 11 in this newsletter)
9/29	Vettes for Veterans Event #2. Details to follow.
	October 2012
10/10	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
	November 2012
11/14	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
	December 2012
12/12	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
-	January 2013
1/9	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
	February 2013
2/13	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
	March 2013
3/13	CMCS Board Meeting. Family Pancake House, Redmond
	August 2013
8/9-10	<b>500 Corvettes</b> , celebrating 60 years of Corvettes. Puyallup Fair & Events center. www.corvhp.com

#### August 2014

8/22-27 NCM 2014 Caravan to Bowling Green

### Frank Olsheski Memorial Trophy

At the June CMCS Board of Directors Meeting, your CMCS Board approved a change to the method how recipients of the annual CMCS Olsheski Award are chosen.

#### Frank Olsheski Award, A CMCS Christmas Tradition

Why does The Corvette Marque Club of Seattle have a Frank Olsheski Award? Why is it presented at the annual Christmas party? Who in the heck was Frank Olsheski?

There are and have been many CMCS members over the 48 plus years. The Club has been in existence. Many of those have contributed so much of their time, abilities and knowledge to make the Corvette club what it is today.

For years one of those who stood out was Frank Olsheski. He probably held every club office, board, and committee position, many, more than once. He organized, led and participated in events. His home was the official mailing address for CMCS. Frank promoted The Club to Corvette owner's wherever he went. He was a CMCS cheerleader.

Frank Olsheski was 41 when he passed away from complications of cancer in 1984. Initiated by club members Neil and Noreen Millen, a perpetual annual award was donated to keep the memory of Frank's enthusiasm alive. Since Santa at Christmas was him, which is the reason CMCS presents The Frank Olsheski Award at that time to a member who has gone above and beyond the call of duty during the year. A great Tradition, indeed.

Beginning in 2012, the CMCS Board will recommend 4 nominees for the Olsheski Award along with the possibility of a write-in candidate made by the general membership. Nominations will be made at a future Board meeting, placed in the November Newsletter, and voting will take place at the December General Membership Meeting and Christmas Party by those members present at the meeting. The award winner will be presented with a certificate at the meeting and the trophy, engraved with the winners name will be housed on display at Lee Johnson Chevrolet along with the other CMCS Awards on display to the public.

If you know of a club member who you feel is worthy of this esteemed award, please share your thought with a CMCS Board member and let them know why.

# Technical Corner - Track Electronics & Timing Systems by Oran Petersen

The skills and talents of CMCS members often amaze me. But first, some lead-in information. CMCS now has available a 2nd valve cover track. This track features remote pin release and reset functions, and also has a race timer system that measures to 0.001 second (one-thousandth of a second). We first used this track during the Puyallup Swap meet last February. During testing and troubleshooting, we discovered that the remote electric pin release was interfering with the electronic timer system because of old fashioned EMI (Electromagnetic Interference)

Bill Roberts, CMCS member and EMI/ electronics expert, was on site helping with the races and provided excellent assistance in troubleshooting the system. He also helped us get two projectors going, one for the race timer and another for the tracking/seeding system for the racers. He correctly determined that the electromagnetic spike of the pin release solenoid was resetting the timer a split second after the pins dropped, making



for very short race times. This determination caused us to use the timer by manually releasing the pins for this event. Bill Cameron sat at the start gate and became our alternate organic pin release system. We did not suffer from EMI spikes and the timer worked as intended.

Bill Roberts then asked if we would like help fixing the problem. Of course! He soon found a fix, which was very simple. (If you don't believe me, just ask him). In addition, his juices started flowing, and he came up with other neat ideas to improve the system, including:

- a light countdown system, which he designed and built. It mimics the lights you see at drag races to start the race. So now when you push the remote pin release, the timer lights "count down", and the pins drop when the last light comes on.
- a low voltage release and reset system
- a very nice hookup system of plugs and cables
- a common power supply for the countdown lights, the finish lights, and very soon for the timer system. (No more lugging a battery around for the finish lights.) (No more dead batteries in the timer system in the middle of a race event)

• a one-button race reset system. Prior to this, we had to reset the finish lights, the timer and the start gate pins independently. Now it all happens remotely with one action (button push).

Thank you Bill. What you did with just basic tools is great.

Oh by the way ... the memory seat system on my 2003 has been a little twitchy lately ... Oh, never mind.



# **"A" Team** Home Inspection, Inc.

Over 5000 satisfied homeowners since 1995

- Now inspecting GREEN.
- · Healthy Home Inspections.
- Environmental Neighborhood Report, Locates leaking oil tanks, clandestine drug labs, landfills.
- Is your ventilation & insulation adequate?\*
- Is your home wasting energy?

Paul A. Luczyk ASHI Certified Building Consultant We inspect all types of Houses.



(425) 290-9964 | www.ateam-inspection.com



# 2012 Autocross Schedule

# by Kevin Jewell Kevin@CorvetteMargueClub.com

The 2012 autocross schedule is below. If you have thought about participating in autocross, but have been hesitant because you have questions, just ask Tim Cox,

Terry Myers, Wes Holmes or Kevin Jewell. We are all regular autocross participants. There are many more in the club that come out occasionally for the fun. NWACC (Northwest Association of Corvette Clubs) is the overall organization that coordinates local autocross and compiles year end points. NWACC also sponsors most of the local autocrosses.

Date	Sponsor	Location
Aug 12	Classical Glass 5 Star	Shelton
Sept 16	NWACC	Shelton

A full size <u>event flyer</u> is available on the CMCS Web Site: Events > Downloads and Flyers.

#### CMCS President's Tour & Charity Barbecue







#### **CMCS**

### Presidents Mystery Tour and Charity Barbeque

Saturday, August 18, 2012

Come join your fellow Corvette enthusiasts for a great tour followed by a great barbeque meal prepared by gourmet CMCS Chefs! (Ok, the Prez is cooking, but he has flipped a burger or 2 in his time!)

The tour will begin at 11:00 am followed by a great meal at the end of the tour (approximately 1:00 pm) (Tour Departs from Fry's Electronics - Renton)

#### The menu includes:

- Barbeque Steaks
- > Barbeque Salmon
- > Salads
- > French Bread
- Dessert
- Pop Water Coffee

Best of all, all net proceeds benefit the CMCS Dee Esping Charity Fund!

#### \*MUST RSVP AND REGISTER IN ADVANCE!

Cost \$20.00 per person in advance – Registration and Cancellation deadline August 3, 2012 – Contact: Billi@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

\*\* RSVP and Payment to:

The Corvette Marque Club of Seattle P. O. Box 534 -- Kirkland, WA 98083-0534



## Seattle In September 2012

# By Terry and Karen Myers SIS @CorvetteMarqueClub.com

We have the SIS flyer and Registration Form on our CMCS Web Site. See (Page 15) to view a reduced version of the flyer.

Go to the CMCS Web Site: Seattle In September > General Information to find the following:

- The <u>SIS flyer</u> includes hotel registration information and event activities for each of the three days. A link on the flyer allows you to register for the hotel on line.
- The <u>CMCS Registration Form</u> shows the event fee of \$139 per person, a great deal for all you get. This link takes you to an online interactive form that does the math and allows you to register electronically.
- A <u>Registration Instructions</u> file that defines options and details to make the SIS event registration quick and easy.
- An <u>Event Details and Promotional Information</u> file that gives you more insight for each of the SIS events.

Gone are the school buses for the Saturday Night Dinner, we have upgraded to tour buses.

If you choose to forego dinner we have reduced the event fee to \$79 per person, but the extra money for cruise, dinner and a show at Tillicum Village is a great deal.

We also have some very nice shirts this year that are a great value.

For those of you who are willing to help out with baskets Karen has put together



some ideas that we hope you will find helpful. We are looking for 15-20 high quality baskets. We will also need individual raffle prizes. Anyone who would like to help please contact Karen.

Events like this only happen with months of careful planning and the expertise and help from people like you, our fellow club members. If you have helped in the planning of SIS in the past, we would welcome your expertise again in 2012. If not, we would appreciate your involvement in this terrific event where you will meet many of your fellow club members in the process. If you would like to volunteer (whatever amount of time or skill you can lend), please contact Terry or Karen at SIS@CorvetteMarqueClub.com.



Our July 4th General Membership meeting was our annual picnic at Perrigo Park in Redmond. Three Corvette owners joined CMCS at the meeting. Membership is now 231



Steve and Kathy Murdock have a really nice 2001 black convertible that they recently bought.

Steve and Kathy have been married for 40 years and this is their 3rd Corvette. Kathy's dad ordered a new 1966 427/425HP Stingray in 1966 that they have had in the family for over 20 years. They had a 1991 for a few years and now own the 2001. Steve restores and rides vintage motorcycles. Kathy is a glass artist.

Please join us in welcoming Steve, Kathy & Jay to CMCS

**Jay Holman** has owned a 1979 Corvette and now has a red 2005 Coupe.

Jay is retired from the City of SeaTac and enjoys boating, golf, tennis, and, of course, driving his beautiful 2005 coupe. Jay also has a 1970 Oldsmobile Cutlass convertible.



#### Seattle in September 2012 Flyer





Raffle Grand Prize - \$1000 Cash

# Seattle In September 2012

(This is the 7th biennial SIS event)

Corvette Marque Club of Seattle

September 7-9, 2012

Embassy Suites Bellevue

3225 158th Ave SE, Bellevue WA, 98008-3225 (425) 644-2500 or (800) EMBASSY (362-2779)

CMCS SIS rates are: \$109 per night for a king suite \$129 for a suite with two doubles Includes breakfast & evening cocktail reception Mention "Corvette Marque Club of Seattle" for these rates

Note: These rates are good only through August 17th

You may also register for a <u>ROOM</u> at a custom Web Site: <a href="http://embassysuites.hilton.com/en/es/groups/personalized/5/5EABLES-CMC-20120904/index.jhtml?WT.mc">http://embassysuites.hilton.com/en/es/groups/personalized/5/5EABLES-CMC-20120904/index.jhtml?WT.mc</a> id=POG

Note: You must also sign up for the <u>EVENT</u> (See the SIS Registration Form)

#### Raffle Grand Prize - \$1000 cash

### Friday

- Welcome Reception
- Duck Races
- Valve Cover Races

## Saturday

- Poker Run
- Show & Shine
- Harbor Cruise
- Tillicum Banquet

#### Sunday

- Slide Show
- Awards Presentation
- Raffle
- Closing

Terry & Karen Myers (425) 280-5901 SIS@CorvetteMargueClub.com

For the SIS registration form, go to the CMCS Web Site page: Seattle in September > <u>SIS flyer and registration information</u>

#### Lee Johnson Chevrolet - Sponsor



# **Callaway**





# www.leejohnsonchevrolet.com

Sales: (888) 556-3445

Monday - Friday: 9:30am - 8:00pm

Saturday: 9:00am - 7:00pm Sunday: 11:00am - 6:00pm

Sales Representative: Bob Mikolasy, (206) 391-0853

bmikolasy@leejohnson.com

Service & Parts & Quick Lube (800) 729-7578

Monday - Saturday: 7:00am - 7:00pm

**Sunday: Closed** 

Service Representative: Tom Mulholland (425) 629-2600

Corvette Specialist: Bryan Sessions

### (888) 556-3445



# Service & Parts 10% Discount to CMCS Members

(Cannot be used in conjunction with other offers.)

#### Speedway Chevrolet - Proud Sponsor of CMCS

In the market for a In the market or SUV? Car. Truck We are an Just Ask! We DEALERSHIP Just SERVICE DEALERSHIP





# JOE KNOWS CORVETTES







Go to our new Web site to see more details and photos of our cars:

www.JoeKnowsCorvettes.com
Joe Harvey (425) 773-0154

#### Current New Corvette Inventory - Call For More Details

2013 427 RoadsterArtic White on Blue\$89,9502012 CoupeTorch Red/BlackAuto2012 Grand Sport Coupe CentennialCarbon Flash Metallic Black/BlackAuto2012 Grand Sport CoupeCrystal Red/BlackAuto

#### Current Certified Pre-owned Corvettes - Call For More Details

Year/Model Corvette	Miles	Color	Trans.	Price
2008 Roadster	32k	Atomic Orange/Black	6-Spd	\$42,980
2008 Z06	11k	Black/Black	6-Spd	\$54,980
2007 Coupe	8k	Machine Silver/Black	Auto	\$37,980
2006 Coupe	17k	Artic White/Black	6-Spd	\$36,980
2005 Coupe	17k	Black/Black	6-Spd	\$33,980
2005 Coupe	13k	Orange/Black	6-Spd	\$33,980
2001 Roadster	67k	YellowBlack	6-Spd	\$21,980

#### Service & Parts 10% Discount to CMCS Members

(Cannot be used in conjunction with other offers.)

Contact Joe Harvey for any of your vehicle needs (425) 773-0154 joe@joeknowscorvettes@comcast.net

1-877-71-SPEED 16957 West Main Street, Monroe WA

8th Annual

# XXX All Corvette Show & Burger Bash

(One of the biggest all-Corvette shows in the NW)

Sunday August 26th, 2012

XXX Root Beer Drive-In



Sponsored by:

# Lee Johnson Chevrolet in Kirkland Speedway Chevrolet in Monroe

Corvette Marque Club of Seattle XXX Root Beer Drive-In



98 NE Gilman Blvd. Issaquah, WA
8 am - Registration Starts
3 pm - Trophies Awarded
(People's Choice)



\$20 Entry

CMCS Contact: Lorrie@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

### **CMCS General Membership Meeting Minutes**



July 4, 2012 Perrigo Park, Redmond, Wa by Jan Harris

The meeting was called to order at 3:42 pm by President, Stan Trask.

**Board Members Present:** Stan Trask, Lorrie Montgomery, Lyal Schlotterbeck, Ken Jones, Steve Yabroff, Oran Petersen, and Jan Harris.

Stan started the meeting by thanking Mike and Bonnie Roylance and their committee for putting together the picnic for the 4th.

#### Officers Reports:

President's Report: No report.

Secretary's Report: Jan Harris asked for corrections or additions to the minutes for the June General Membership Meeting, as printed in the July newsletter. One correction was called for, which has been rescinded, regarding a name correction for Bruce Kelly, the son. The minutes were then approved. The Board later based this decision upon the application for membership and will use the name provided.

**Vice President's Report:** Lorrie Montgomery reported that the Club has one radio for sale at \$191. Other radios, purchased later, are now for sale at \$209. She also has Club business cards available for members. Lorrie also reported to those at the picnic of the accident of Alice Lee Holmes, girlfriend of Richard Worthen. The Club has mailed her a get-well card.

**Treasurer's Report:** Lyal Schlotterbeck reported the financials are in good shape.

Activities: Ken Jones reported on numerous upcoming events:

- 7/6-8 Shadow of the Mountain
- 7/11 Board Meeting
- 7/14 Lee Johnson Chevrolet All Corvette Show. Registration starts at 9:00am
- 7/15 NWACC Autocross Shelton
- 7/19 School Daze Ground School
- 7/26 School Daze driving event at Pacific Raceways
- 8/5 Snoqualmie Valley Tour meet at 10:00am at Redmond Park & Ride
- 8/11 General Meeting at Old Country Buffet in Factoria, 9:00am

- 8/18 CMCS President's Mystery Tour & Charity Barbecue, Need to sign up by 8/3.
- \$20 per person.
- 8/24-26 Sun Peaks Drive B.C. Canada
- 8/26 XXX All Corvette Show & Burger Bash Issaquah, 7<sup>th</sup> annual Standing Committee Reports:

**Membership:** Dennis Montgomery introduced potential new members.

Jay Holman was introduced. He lives in the SeaTac area and owns a 2005 red hard top Corvette.

Steve and Kathy Murdock of Issaquah were also introduced. They have a 2001 black convertible.

A motion was made and seconded to accept these people into the Club, bringing membership to 231 members.

Dennis also introduced two visitors from New Zealand, Clive Newman and his sister, Jenny Wight. Clive is a member of Capitol Corvette Club and owns a 2001 convertible.

**Communications:** Nothing to report.

#### Special Committees:

**Charity:** Stan Trask reported on the President's Mystery drive and barbecue (steak and salmon), to be held on August 18th. Net proceeds will go to the Dee Esping Charity. Need to sign up in advance. Information is on our web site.

**Apparel:** Carol Feveryear had one generic shirt in her car, along with jackets and other shirts.

**Parades:** Jim McDonnell reported on the Bothell parade, held earlier in the day. He also shared that he's in need of cars for a few of the upcoming parades.

A new parade in Monroe has been added to his list for August 25th.

**Adopt A Highway:** John Thomas stated no date has been set for the next clean up. Dennis Montgomery will be organizing the next Adopt A Highway and will inform the Club, thru an email, of the date.

**2012 SIS:** Terry Meyers was not in attendance. Stan reported that the committee is in need of gift baskets to be provided for the raffle. People are also needed to help with registration and other activities in connection with this event. Members were encouraged to sign up.

**50th Anniversary Event:** Lorrie Montgomery reported that a location has been selected – Bear Creek Country Club in Woodinville. A

deposit will be paid and the date is August 17, 2013. This will be a dinner event with a display of cars.

**Wet Weekend:** Stan reported that Chair people for the 2013 event will be Paul and Pat Luczyk. Paul stated that the drive will not be longer than two hours. He didn't disclose the location.

#### Representatives:

**NWACC** - no report.

NCRS – Stan Trask reported an 8/25-26 Corvette Weekend in Sequim.

NCM: No report was given.

**Old Business:** We had a quorum, therefore, were able to vote on by law changes, as presented in the June newsletter. All six recommendations were voted upon and all passed, as follows:

Change 1: Section II: Qualifications – passed Change 2: Honorary Membership – passed

Change 3: Associate Membership – passed

Change 4: Affiliate Membership – passed

Change 5: Article IV – Nomination and Election of Officers and

Directors – passed

Change 6: Section III: Ballots - passed

(see attachment of changes, as of July 4, 2012)

Past Presidents Trophy Awards: Stan reported that starting in 2012 and going forward, the Past Presidents name will go on the trophy, which is kept at our sponsors, Lee Johnson Chevrolet. All Past Presidents will get a Certificate. Certificates were then presented to Past Presidents:

John Thomas 1966-67 & 1984-85 Bruce Kelly 1968-69 & 1980-81

Frank Diss 1971-72 Jeff Weymouth 1972-73 Jay Cockrum 1987-88

Jan Cockrum 1989-90, 2000-01 & 2001-02

Gary Main 1996-97 & 2006-07 Ben Benninghoff 1997-98 & 1998-99

Dennis Montgomery 2002-03, 2003-04 & 2009-10

Tim Cox 2004-05 Rick Milsow 2005-06

Kevin Jewel 2007-08 & 2009-09

Al Dager 2010-11

#### New Business:

**50/50 Drawing:** \$226 was collected. Al Dager was the winner of \$113. An additional \$113 will go into the fund that provides an automotive scholarship to a student in the GM ASEP Program at Shoreline Community College.

An additional drawing was held for items brought by the guest from New Zealand.

Mike Roylance thanked all those who helped with the picnic.

A reminder was made for those going on the High Desert Drive, July 20-21, – meet at 8:00am in North Bend.

**Next General Meeting:** August 11th in Factoria, starting at 9:00am

**Next Board Meeting:** July 11th at the Family Pancake House in Redmond, beginning at 6:00 pm.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 pm.

Submitted by: Jan Harris, CMCS Secretary

# Laps From the Past or "Marque in Time" A CMCS history feature by Ben Benninghoff



40 LAPS AGO: August '72. As there are no records from the August General membership meeting, the following was taken from the Board Officers meeting at the home of Ruth Bogle. The Treasurer noted that the amendment to change the name to "Wick-Sick" was voted down (anyone having knowledge of what this is in reference to, I'm very curious of-Ben). Another amendment to give the committee heads to one vote per was

approved. NWACC had an Autocross and Rally in Eugene, Oregon. Our club needed to approve the selection of new representatives for NWACC; Sharon Webster and Tom Marsullo have expressed interest. A new Membership Roster will be published soon. Our Autocross price has changed to \$4 per person according to NWACC rules; Bruce Kelly volunteered to be in charge of refreshments. A trophy building session was held at Interlake. Timing cards and autocross forms needed to be typed and run off. Don Schwab asked to be relieved of the bulletin board duties; Dee Esping took over the duties. Frank Diss wished to be relieved of the newsletter editor duties; Ernie Kahler offered to co-host the efforts until a new editor volunteered.

30 LAPS AGO: August '82. President Noreen Millen got the monthly meeting started at the Kyak Park prior to the scheduled Annual Beach Party & Meeting in the park. NWACC held an event in Bremerton, WA, and NCRS had their National Meet in Bend, Oregon. Other events included the Saratoga Trunk All Corvette Show in Bellevue, the All Corvette Drag/Swap Meet at SIR, and, a Canadian Mini Convention. Dave & Lori Lux were voted into full membership. Club Jackets were made available for sale, see Jan or Jay Cockrum. The Squire Shop has expressed a desire to sponsor our club, and, Kamon of Kobe will advertize for us as well. Windbreakers and Windsocks have been ordered to sell to the members at future club events.

20 LAPS AGO: August '92. Past-President John Bell gathered the attendees at the home of John Thomas on Vashon Island prior to the annual CMCS Beach Party & BBQ General Membership meeting. Membership chairperson Dee Esping announced there were 91 paidup members to date with no prospective members eligible to consider for membership at that time. Activities included attending the annual Majestic Glass Corvette Show in Anacortes, a Tri-sponsored NWACC event by Classical Glass, Glass Odyssey & the Tacoma Corvettes clubs was held in Bremerton, a NCRS Chapter Event in Bend, Oregon, a Northern Exposure Tour & Brunch to Rosalyn WA., and, the 2nd Annual Tour to Mt. Rainier. A newsletter article, "Wasted ZR-1", submitted by Rick Stark, noted the "crushing" of a brand new ZR-1 delivered to the area due to some damage during shipping; the fiberglass was cracked. Although the car could have been repaired, interpretation of GM regulations forbid Chevrolet from selling it as a new car after repairs. Because the engine was serial numbered to the chassis, it could not be removed for resale, as well as any other part, for traceability. Therefore, the entire car was taken to a car crushing facility on Harbor Island, destroyed as witnessed by Chevrolet zone personnel, and then buried in a landfill in a private ceremony.

10 LAPS AGO: August '02. Robert Bean's 1994 Torch Red Roadster was featured on the OYM newsletter cover. President Dennis Montgomery got the monthly meeting started prior to the Automotive Service Educational Program (ASEP) at the Shoreline Community College facility. There were 52 attending. Ed & Robyn Fisher, Roger & Lollie Odegard, Bill & Heidi Zeimer, and, Tom McCreadle all became the newest members voted into full membership (no mention of the total members were noted in the minutes- Ben). Events for the month included the 6th Annual Seaview Chevrolet Show-n-Shine at the dealership's facilities in Lynnwood; the Wild West Vette Fest in West Yellowstone, Montana by the Corvettes of Southeast Idaho; the

Mukilteo Lighthouse Parade; Rod Run & Charity Car Show; the Harold LeMay Car Show in Tacoma; 15th Annual Thunder in the Mountains in Whistler B.C.; the Event at the Mountain with the Mt. Hood Corvettes in Lake Oswego, Oregon; Hot August Nights in Reno, Nevada; the Magnolia Parade; a NCRS National Convention in Monterey, Ca.; Car Club vs. Car Club Drag Racing at PR (Pacific Raceway); and, the annual NWACC 5-Star by Classical Glass in Tacoma. Lolly D'Alessandro reported that 11 cars and 21 "fast women" attended last month's "Fast Women's Weekend" to La Conner, WA, over a 3-day weekend. Door prize award of "Hot Nuts" went to Kayla Main.

5 LAPS AGO: August '07. John Henderson & Genie Holt's 1998 Torch Red Coup was the featured member's Corvette on the OYM newsletter cover. President Kevin Jewell got the membership meeting called to order at the Factoria Old Country Breakfast Buffet at 9:40 of the A.M. for an all you can eat breakfast, then a tour to the Auburn Good Ol' Days Festival & Vintage Car Show. Kevin announced that Lee Johnson Chevrolet, our main sponsor welcomed Speedway Chevrolet as a cosponsor for our club. They also asked us to arrange to have a car show at their dealership over Memorial Day Weekend in 2009, to coincide with their 75th Anniversary. Ben Benninghoff retired from Boeing and planned to move to Coeur d'Alene, Idaho shortly thereafter. He handed over the chair of the Charity committee to Marty Cameron, and agreed to continue with his monthly "Laps From The Past" article in the OYM newsletter. Ben & Gary Main traveled to Anchorage Alaska to join up with the Corvette Club there and to participate in their annual Ronald McDonald Cruise to raise funds for the Ronald McDonald House in Seattle. Ben was also looking at acquiring a 1965 Nassau Blue Corvette from one of the members in the area that Gary heard about. CMCS received a thank you letter from the Ocean Shores Interpretative Center for our donation; we visited the center during the past Wet Weekend outing. Kevin reported for Wayne Kanaby that the club has purchased UHF hand radios to have on hand in case any members wish to purchase them. Mike Dail announced and introduced 4 couples to consider voting into full membership; Terry & Jennifer Redinger, Rush & Kay Youngberg, Bill & Krista Ball, Rowland & Kathy Brasch, which were all approved, bringing the total to 296. Al Dager led a tour to the Auburn Good Old Days event after the meeting. Lorrie Montgomery led all the faithful to a "sunshine dance" during the "All Corvette Show & Burger Bash" at the XXX Drive-In in Issaquah. Other club activities rounding out the month were the 14th Annual "Take Me Out To The Ballgame" with the Everett Aquasox, the

annual "Women's Only Weekend" to Leavenworth, and side visits with other area Corvette clubs; Thunder In The Mountains in Whistler B.C., and in the opposite direction, the Wild West Vette Fest in West Yellowstone, and, at least 4 different parades in the region.

More Laps to come...

#### Richard Worthen Wins Class at Vintage Races Car Corral

CMCS participates in the car corral at SOVREN Vintage Races held in early July each year for the benefit of Children's Hospital.

CMCS member Richard Worthen won first place for **1990's and newer** in the Saturday corral judging with his pristine 1998 Silver Convertible.



#### Coldwell Banker - Teri Lane - Realtor



# Snoqualmie Valley Tour August 5, 2012 by Butch & Carol Feveryear

We meet at Bear Creek Park 'n Ride in Redmond. 7760 178th NE Pl. at 10 a.m. Receive the sheet for the drive & depart at 10:15 a.m.

At 11:30 will have a tour of the Snoqualmie Brewery. Lunch to follow. The food is excellent! For those that don't care for beer; there are wine & soft drinks available. Check out their web-site, <a href="https://www.snoqualmiebrewery.com">www.snoqualmiebrewery.com</a> for their menu.

After lunch check out the NW Railway Museum, take the train ride over the falls, go to the falls or the fish hatchery or shopping. You may even want to go to the casino. Whatever you wish to do. Maps to the casino & flyers to other functions will be available. After lunch there will be a 1 1/2 hour break before the tour back to Redmond for a Starbucks coffee. The tour back to Redmond is up to you if you wish. This is a free style tour! Just want everyone to have fun. With gas prices up, this tour won't break the bank.

# 3rd Annual Lee Johnson All Corvette Show - Event Report By Dennis & Lorrie Montgomery



The date was July 13th, Friday the 13th. There were clouds, thunder, lightning, wind, and rain. What were we going to do? Saturday, July 14th was the 3rd Annual Lee Johnson All Corvette Show. The Trophies had been

delivered; the Dash Plaques had been made; the Window Placards and Ballots had been printed; the raffle prizes were in hand; the food had been purchased and was just waiting to be cooked. But, had the Corvettes been washed and polished and would the owners bring them out to show them off? It was a sleepless night listening to the thunder rumble.

The morning of July 14th finally arrived. The streets were dry! There were a few clouds, but the sun was coming through! Maybe we'd actually have a few Corvettes come out and experience the L J way! Arriving at 7:30 AM with donuts in hand, we were hopeful. And then they started arriving; 2 or 3 at a time. Then 2 or 3 more; then 4 or 5 more. Feeling good! The final tally was 81 Corvettes all lined up and gleaming in the sunshine! They came from places as close as Kirkland and Bellevue and as far away as Gig Harbor, Bremerton, Orting, Eatonville, and Arizona! And we appreciated every single one of them!

We'd like to thank all of the CMCS Volunteers who worked tirelessly all day long to make this show a huge success. And a big thank you to the staff of Lee Johnson Chevrolet for their in help with this show. The time and effort it takes to move their entire Chevrolet inventory out of the lot, is incredible. And a special thank you to Tod and Brett Johnson for supporting all of our CMCS events throughout the year and for hosting this terrific show for us. We're working with Tod and Brett to make the 4th Annual show even bigger and better.

Lee Johnson All Corvette Show Award Winners						
C1 - 1953 - 1962	1st	Kevin Wilson	CMCS			
C2 - 1963 - 1967	1st	Stan Trask	CMCS			
C3 - 1968 - 1973	1st	Bryan & Michelle Mooney	No Club			
C3 - 1974 - 1982	1st	Bob Spurr	CMCS			
C4 - 1984 - 1990	1st	John & Lauri Schwinn	No Club			
C4 - 1991 - 1996	1st	John Kamm	No Club			
C5 Coupe	1st	Tom & Shannon Lee	No Club			
1997 - 2004	2nd	Carol Maxwell	CMCS			
	3rd	Bill Cameron	CMCS			
C5 Convertible	1st	Jim & Alisa Dillon	Classical Glass			
1997 - 2004	2nd	Byron Crocker	CMCS			
	3rd	Don & Joan Greenwood	Classical Glass			
C6 Coupe	1st	Brad Biscoe	No Club			
2005 - Present	2nd	George Rinehart	CMCS			
C6 Convertible	1st	David Bailey	Classical Glass			
2005 - Present	2nd	Ron Wuesthoff	CMCS			
	3rd	Dave Van Asten	Glass Odyssey			
Custom/Modified	1st	Jake & Sandra Stern	No Club			
Lee John	son C	hevrolet Sponsor's Choice	Awards			
Mike Mensing - 197	70 Mul	sana Blue Conv.	No Club			
Rick & Jan Landry	- 2002	Yellow Conv.	Classical Glass			

### **August Birthdays**

Frank Stanfield	1	Clarke Jewell	15	Aida Walden	21
Jim Fernandez	5	Paul Luczyk	15	Kevin Wilson	23
Judy Jewell	7	John Henderson	17	Cece Nelson	27
Neil Maddy	7	Kathleen Behrens	19	Bonnie Roylance	30
Dee Petersen	8	Ben Benninghoff	19	Cyndy Becklund-Buechner	31
Bill Cameron	10	Jim McLees	21		

#### Dessert Contest Results - Perrigo Park Picnic

#### by Mike Roylance

Best Overall								
Dee Wuesthoff	Killer Brownies	Friends recipe						
	Best Cookie							
Karla Kothenbeutel	Potato Chip with Pecans Dipped in Dark Chocolate	Cooks Country Magazine recipe						
Best Pie								
Susan Schlotterbeck	Strawberry Rhubarb	Mom's recipe						
Best Cake								
Kim Quenzer		Paula Dean recipe						

My thanks to all who provided entries.



**Best Overall - Dee Wuesthoff** 



t Cookie - Karia Kothenbeutei (Right)

Judge: Mary Stanfield (Left)



Best Pie - Susan Schlotterbeck



Best Cake - Kim Quenzer (Blue) Judge: Kimberly Sharp (Red)



### National Corvette Museum News

# http://www.corvettemuseum.com

# by Vince Perriello

Upcoming 2012 Events (Schedule At A Glance):

- August 13-18, 2012 "Museum In Motion" Woodward Cruise Tour See <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/woodward/info.shtml">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/woodward/info.shtml</a>
- August 30-September 1, 2012 NCM Anniversary Celebration/Hall of Fame
  - See <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/celebration/info.shtml">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/celebration/info.shtml</a>
- October 4-6, 2012 R8C/Xperience Reunion See <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/r8c/info.shtml">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/r8c/info.shtml</a>
- October 16-20, 2012 1-Lap of Kentucky Artisans & Musicians See <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/one-lap/info.shtml">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/one-lap/info.shtml</a>
- November 1-5, 2012 Vets 'n Vettes
   See <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/vetsnvettes/info.shtml">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/registration/vetsnvettes/info.shtml</a>
   Space Artifacts Added at NCM

Corvette's connection to astronauts began in 1959 when Alan Shepard showed up for Space Program training in his 1957 Corvette. Upon becoming the first American to travel in outer space, GM President Ed Cole gave him a white 1962 Corvette with a custom space age interior. Since then, astronauts and many other people who have been associated with the space program have been Corvette people.

On June 16 the CKCC came to NCM to add to the permanent display area dedicated to space. Pete Johnson, Club President, and Jack Legere presented Wendell Strode and Plant Manager Dave Tatman each with a video, a Mission Completed Award certificate commemorating the missions flown during the Space Shuttle program, Mission patch coins from the last flights of Discovery, Endeavor and Atlantis, a framed poster with a Mission patch and a commemorative coin minted with metal that was flown in space.

"I'm stunned and humbled that you would give us these gifts," said Dave. "It is so cool to think that this iconic sports car that has been with us for 60 years now, is so inextricably interwoven into the space program. What a privilege to be associated with that. On behalf of everyone at Bowling Green Assembly, thank you for this honor, and thank you for giving us the privilege of building your dreams every day."

We at the NCM are equally thankful, and happy to be able to share these items with the Corvette community by adding them to the Space Program wall on the way into the Chevrolet Theater.

International Council of Corvette Clubs Conference in Bowling Green

The International Council of Corvette Clubs (ICCC) held their annual convention in Bowling Green July 16-21. On July 18, they visited the National Corvette Museum and made it the site for their car show. Beautiful Corvettes filled the circle and truck lot making it a feast for the eyes.



ICCC President, Wil Cooksey, was pleased with the turnout. "The ICCC is a club that is comprised of other clubs, similar to the NCCC. We've been around for over 25 years. Our primary interest is to get together and enjoy activities focused around the car. Earlier we learned line dancing at the UAW Hall. That was a new thing that everyone seemed to really enjoy. We've got a bowling night on the agenda, a club version of Family Feud, a car push competition, road tours, dominoes, drag racing at Beech Bend Raceway, an Awards Banquet, and today we're here at the Museum for our car show. The members are really enjoying the Museum and hopefully they will want to go to the amusement park and enjoy some of the other fun things that Bowling Green has to offer while they are here. We've got people coming from Texas, Florida, Chicago, Colorado, Delaware, Tennessee, Mississippi, Missouri, Georgia, all over the country. As the word spreads and people find out what we're about, they want to join in the fun."



# Parades - 2012

by Jim McDonnell

<u>Jim@CorvetteMarqueClub.com</u>

(425) 753-6658

Upcoming Parades

Magnolia Parade. Saturday August 4, gather 9 am Gather at Starbucks at 330 W. McGraw, 98199 in Magnolia. Parade at 10 am.

Monroe Parade. Saturday August 25, gather 9 am Gather at Speedway Chevrolet. We Support Miss Sky Valley Royalty for this parade.

# August 2012 Calendar

7.139.50							
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	
			1	2	3	4 Magnolia Parade (Page 23)	
5 Snoqualmie Valley Tour (Page 26)	6	7	8 CMCS Board Meeting	9	CGCC 5-Star Event Valve Cover Races	11 CMCS General Meeting CGCC 5-Star Event	
CGCC 5-Star Event & Autocross (Page 11)	13	14	15	16	17	18 President's Tour & Charity BBQ (Page 12)	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25 Monroe Parade (Page 23)	
26 XXX All Corvette Show & Burger Bash (Page 18) Capital City Vette Fest, Olympia	27	28	29	30	31		

# September 2012 Calendar

1	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
•	•			•	1
3	4	5	6	7 SIS 2012	8 SIS 2012
10	11	12 CMCS Board Meeting	13	14	15
17	18	19 NWACC Autocross	20	21	22
24	25	26	27	28	29 Vettes for Veterans #2
			I	<u> </u>	
	10	10 11 17 18	10 11 12 CMCS Board Meeting 17 18 19 NWACC Autocross	10 11 12 13 CMCS Board Meeting 17 18 19 NWACC Autocross 20	10 11 12 13 14 14 17 18 19 20 21 NWACC Autocross



#### Club Address

# The Corvette Marque Club of Seattle

P.O. Box 534

Kirkland, WA 98083-0534

#### www.CorvetteMarqueClub.com

Volume XLIX, No. 8

**Thank You** (In alphabetical order) to Ben Benninghoff, Tim & Mona Cox, Butch & Carol Feveryear, Jan Harris, Kevin & Judy Jewell, Gary & Kayla Main, Jim McDonnell, Dennis & Lorrie Montgomery, Steve & Kathy Murdock, Terry & Karen Myers, Vince Perriello, and Stan Trask for their **OYM** contributions.

And an extra special THANKS to our sponsors

# Lee Johnson Chevrolet Speedway Chevrolet

# Advertising Rates (Classified and Commercial)

Classified advertising must be Corvette related.

Commercial advertising must either be Corvette related <u>or</u> must be associated with the business/professional activities of a Club member or Club sponsor.

Personal item, non-commercial ads, up to 1/4 page, are free to members for a maximum of 3 months. Over 1/4 page is one-half of the rate for non-members published below. The 4th and subsequent months are at the full non-member rates published below. The fees must be paid in advance to the Club Treasurer.

Non-member personal item advertising, or member commercial rates

- Up to 1/4 page \$5.00 per issue
- 1/2 page \$10.00 per issue
- Full page \$18.00 per issue

Non-member/non-sponsor commercial Corvette related advertising rates are:

- Up to 1/4 page \$10.00 per issue
- 1/2 page \$20.00 per issue
- Full page \$40.00 per issue

All material must be received by the editor on or before the 15th of the month preceding the upcoming issue. The CMCS Executive Board reserves the right to limit advertising quantity and content. Please send advertising by e-mail if possible. If necessary, send by USPS to the Club address shown above. Photo prints will not be returned.

Attention: Oran Petersen, CMCS Newsletter Editor
Oran@CorvetteMarqueClub.com

#### **Subscription Rates**

Subscription to *On Your Marque* is free to members.

The CMCS Board has established that a subscription rate to *On Your Marque* for non-members is \$28 for 12 issues. Prepayment is required

Contributions and Donations to CMCS are **not** deductible under IRS tax rules.

CMCS operates as a non-profit organization under an IRS 501(c)(7) (Social Club) exemption.